## Hampshire White Riders Snowmobile Club Meeting *MINUTES*

## **December 4, 2023**

- 1. Call to Order AT 6:40 PM BY THE PRESIDENT.
  - a. Introduce any guests or new members. NONE.
- 2. Secretary's Report (Kathy) MOTION TO ACCEPT BY BULLITT AND SECOND BY BECKY.
- 3. Treasurer's Report (Becky) SEE REPORT. WE MADE A LARGER PROFIT FROM THE MEAT RAFFLE THIS YEAR AND SOME WINNERS MADE DONATIONS TO THE CLUB. MOTION TO ACCEPT BY ED B. AND SECOND BY MIKE.
- 4. Trail Report (Ed)
  - a. Trail Update TRAILS ARE MARKED, BUT CURRENTLY CLOSED.
  - b. Groomer Update *THE GROOMER IS READY TO GO ONCE WE GET SNOW AND THE TRAILS ARE OPENED.*
- 5. SEP Report (Genice or Linda)
  - a. SEP Class update 11 STUDENTS ATTENDED AND ALL PASSED.
  - b. Thank You to Linda & Welcome to Mike GENICE WILL STAY ON FOR ONE MORE YEAR AS INSTRUCTOR AND MIKE REID WILL BE AN ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTOR.
- 6. Web Site Report (Chris) UP TO DATE.
- 7. Facebook Page (Mack or Ed) UP TO DATE.
- 8. IASC Report (Dwain)
  - a. Biden's 30X30 Plan Discussion in Idaho Currently 30% Federal Land & Water to be Wilderness.
  - b. Digital magazine out, if you're not receiving magazine see me.
  - c. Balance on all accounts as of 11-4-2023 \$206,948.83.
  - k. Next meeting 12-12-2023 at Moose Knuckle Tavern Rochelle.
- 9. IASC Region #5 Report (Dwain)
  - a. Stakes and signs ordered, 2000 stakes & \$4000.00 in signs.
  - b. Region Maps will be here by Region meeting.
  - c. Region Unity Ride Feb 22-26, 2024, at Acorn Lodge Boulder Junction.
  - d. Balance on all accounts \$10,752.51 as of 11-7-2023.
  - e. Next Region Meeting 12-13-2023 at Red Ox in Hampshire 7pm.
- 10. Old Business
  - a. HWR Wear (Jeff) MOST OF THE CLOTHES ARE IN. JEFF WILL CONTACT THE AFFECTED MEMBERS REGARDING DELAYED ORDERS/OUT OF STOCK ITEMS.
  - b. Meat/Cash Raffle update (Becky) SEE TREASURER'S REPORT.
- 11. New Business NONE.

## 12. Announcements:

Thank You to Jodi Fields & The Red Ox for this party.

Jan 12-15, 2024, HWR Club Trip to Mercer Wisconsin.

Feb 22-26, 2024, Region Ride Boulder Junction Wisconsin.

June 12-15, 2024, International Snowmobile Congress in Green Bay, Wisconsin.

Membership 2022-2023 Members/Landowners/Honorary-71 Families.

13. Adjournment: Motion Made By: JEFF Second By: KATHY

The Hampshire White Riders Snowmobile Club has had an agreement with The Village since 1980 about snowmobiling in Hampshire. This will address many questions about riding in the village. We need to get the word out ourselves to everyone. We think our website, social media, and all of us members talking to anyone in the Village of Hampshire who will listen is key.

The rules and regulations for snowmobiling in the Village of Hampshire are:

- 1. You can ride any village street STRICKLY FOR THE PURPOSE OF GETTING TO AND FROM THE TRAIL AT A SPEED OF 15mph OR LESS, NO JOY RIDING IN THE VILLAGE. Stay off sidewalks and grassy surfaces, such as parkways or lawns. STAY OUT OF THE PARKS
- 2. You may not ride on State Street, you can cross State Street, but you cannot ride on it.
- 3. You may not cross State Street between Terwilliger and Washington (Downtown Business District) due to the poor visibility.
- 4. Trails are LEGALLY open from December 10 March 15 with 4" of snow on frozen ground and 6" of snow on unfrozen ground.